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Docket No.: 50-275
SEP a6~m

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT"

Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

DIABLO CANYON gA CASE STUDY (Board Notification No.
83- 148 )

In accordance with NRC procedures for Board Notification, the following
information is being transmitted directly to the Commission:

Letter from G. A. Maneatis (PGImE) to D. G. Eisenhut (NRC) dated
September 21, 1983 providing PGImE comments on "guality Assurance Case
Study Working Paper - Case C."

The information was provided in response to our request which was the subject
of the previous Board Notification BN-83-135, dated September 2, 1983. By copy
of this memorandum we are also informing the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
and the Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board.

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Contact: H. Schierling, ONRR
x27100
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The Commissioners

cc: J. F. Wolf, ASLB
G. 0. Bright, ASLB
J. Kline, ASLB
T. S. h1oore, ASLB
W. R. Johnson, ASLAB
J. H. Buck, ASLAB
SECY
OGC

OPE

EDO

Parties to the Proceeding
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